OF FICE OF THE ATTORNEY GEN ERAL

. STATE OF ILLINOIS
KWAME RAOUL
ATTORNEY GENERAL November 5, 2021
* VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Christopher Hansen

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
2021 FOIA 068194

Dear Mr. Hansen:

Thank you for writing to the Office of the Illinois Attorney General with your
request for information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (5 ILCS 140/1 et
seq. (West 2020))

In an e-mail received on October 29, 2021, you requested the following:

My understanding is that one or more City of Urbana officials has
recently been in contact with the IAG regarding questions about
FOIA as it relates to automated license plate readers. I am
requesting any and all documents related to that correspondence. 1
think you could limit your search to the past 6 months, but if such
a search reveals that correspondence was initiated earlier than that,
please include correspondence back to the date of the initial
inquiry. It is most likely that the correspondence was within the
past 1-2 months.

I suspect beginning a search with simply "Urbana" and perhaps
"ALPR" may qulckly reveal what threads of correspondence may
exist.

It may aid in your search to include the names of the following
Urbana City Officials:

Bryant Seraphin

Diane Marlin

Carol Mitten

Richard Surles

David Wesner
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. This is not a commercial request and I ask that the documents be
provided by email. :

Please be advised that we are extending the time within which to respond to your

request by five business days, as allowed by section 3(e)(iv) of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/3(e)(iv) (West
2020)) because .

(iv) the requested records have not been located in the
course of routine search and add1t10nal efforts are being made to
locate them[ ]

Very truly yours,

(}dzf/m Q. ‘l/tm?@@

CAITLIN Q. VARGAS
Assistant Attorney General
Senior FOIA Officer
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